




# Emine Elif Erdem

Translator | Interpreter

 elifferdems@gmail.com

 +90 536 678 5054

 Houston/Istanbul

[www.linkedin.com/in/emine-elif-erdem-7757a1239](https://www.linkedin.com/in/emine-elif-erdem-7757a1239)

## EXPERIENCE

### Translator

MEFD Engineering  
2016 - 2020

Translating day-to-day project coordination, planning, and implementation across multiple platforms

### Translator/Interpreter

Lola Case  
2018 - 2021

Create functional and technical translated documents.

Turkish to English content translation

### Translator

Nova Kids  
2021 - 2023

Creating textile specific social media content for a kids clothing boutique.

## EDUCATION

### British School in Baku

High School Education  
2011 - 2014

Studied in 3 languages ;Azerbaijani , English & German.

### Meridian International

### School in Kiev

High School Education  
2014- 2016

SNHU (Manchester/NH)  
English Language & Creative Writing

## MEMBERSHIPS

- Translators Without Borders (TWB)
- The International Association for Translation and Intercultural Studies (IATIS)

## LANGUAGES

- Turkish - Native
- English- C2
- Crimean Tatar - B2
- Azerbaijani - C2
- German - A2
- Spanish - A1

## SKILLS

- Project Management
- Communication Skills
- Attention to Detail.
- Cultural Awareness & Intelligence
- Data Analysis
- Content Creation
- Copywriting & Copyediting
- Creative Writing Skills
- Analysis & Research
- Process Improvement
- Social Media
- Technical Skills
- Accountability
- Self-Motivation

## COURSES

- Become a Digital Marketing Specialist (LinkedIn Learning)
- Fundamentals of Digital Marketing (Google)
- Diploma in Project Management (Alison)
- Content Marketing Tools and Training (Copyblogger)
- Digital Marketing Specialization (University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign)
- The Psychology of Reading, Writing and Bilingualism (Alison)
- Language Perception and Production (Alison)
- Diploma in English Language and Literature Revised (Alison)
- Advanced Diploma in the Psychology of Language (Alison)
- Online Project Management (Colorado State University)

## ABOUT ME

Passionate multilingual translator with 6 years experience in Turkish-English translations and over 4 year with English-Turkish translations. Linguaphile from early childhood.

- CT English>Turkish & Turkish>English.
- CT English>Azerbaijani & Azerbaijani>English.
- CT English>Crimean Tatar & Crimean Tatar>English.

Successfully translated over 116 complete projects, ranging from documents to books . Looking to further improve translation skills by becoming a better translator.

*E. Elif Erdem*

**Emine Elif Erdem**